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To: Personnel Committee

From: Dan Koski, Director of Public Infrastructure

Re: Open Position for Parkworker I

We have completed the interview process for the Parkworker I position and are ready to extend an
offer. The position was advertised as follows: The starting wage is $15.94 moving to $18.75 at 6
months. The adoption of the new pay plan came after advertising and most of the interviews. Are we
able to proceed with an offer as advertised?

Dan Koski

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT • 900 QUAY STREET • MANITOWOC, Wl 54220
(920) 686.6910 FAX; (920) 686.6906

•C '"•''">•



V
^


